TO:

San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Color Schemes and Medallion Holders

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFEMTA Taxi Services
DATE: July 18, 2025 U/\_
SUBJECT: Dead & Company Fri, Aug 1 - Sun, Aug 3

Please note that Dead & Company will take place in Golden Gate Park from August 1 through
August 3, 2025. Expect large crowds with high demand for trips to and from the event on all three
days. To ensure access to the taxi stands, arrive prior to the conclusion of the music.

Friday, August 1 4:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m.

Saturday, August 2 4:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m.

Sunday, August 3 4:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m.
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https://goldengateparkconcerts.com/event/dead-company/

There will also be a Taxi Stand on Larkin St. between Hayes St. to Grove St. to allow Taxis to serve
customers who use the Shuttle Service from the Festival.

. \ San Francisco
' ‘Helen Diller Civic &% \ Public Library
- ‘Center Playground ‘

Mark

G 10 N e“‘St' =]
Civic Center Static

Market St & 8th

Bill Graham

Civic Auditorium
Recently viewed

t—
—
=

The Civic 9 ; : = \
' 7

9 Dolby Laboratc

IS

_

Market St & oSt BB}

o SETTG OO onel 4

Please note: the taxi stands on Davis between California and Pine will not be available for use on
Friday, August 1, 2025 from 12:00pm until 8:30pm to allow Muni staging.
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